Rodington

Martley Road
Lower Broadheath
Worcester

WR2 6QG

Tel: 01905 640217
E mail: sales@bpf-uk.com

6" September 2018

Mr. David J. Snell
4 Mason Close
Malvern

Worcs

WR14 2NF

For the attention of: David Snell

Ref:  Installation.

Dear David,

@bpf-

THE AUDIO VISUAL M SPECIALISTS

Further to your enquiry we have pleasure in forwarding the following quotation as follows.

1x Installation of existing projector with New Cabling and Ceiling Mount, move speaker and

cable, tidy screen power cable.

1x Ceiling Mount x 1

1x Installation including Cabling

Option 2

The installation as above but with a New Projector.
1x Hitachi CP-EX302 3200 Lumens Projector

1x Ceiling Mount

1x Installation to include all above

All prices are subject to VAT.
Quotations are current for 30 days.

@ £79.00
@ £425.00

Total £504.00

£384.00
£79.00
£425.00

PO

Total £888.00

The Client is responsible for asbestos reports, the Client is also responsible for any Electrical Mains

work that is required

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely
Kind regards

Stephen J. Hayes.
BPF (AV) Ltd


mailto:sales@bpf-uk.com

